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FOIL Request // 30 Lake St Unit 1F

From: Walsh, Alison <awalsh@whiteplainsny.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 8:01 PM

To:

Subject: Re: FOIL Request // 30 Lake St Unit 1F

Currently, this unit has no open permits, open violations or open fees with the Department of Building.
Attached is a copy of the CO for the entire building.

Alison Walsh

Secretary to the Commissioner
White Plains Building Department
70 Church Street

White Plains, New York 10601
Phone (914) 422-1285

Fax (914) 422-1471
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